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CORRESPONDENCE-Adam Sheldon

From: LBBIZ

To: Sophia Meng-Chhom/FM/CLB@CLB,
Date: 05/31/2013 08:33 AM

Subject: Fw: Forbidden City

Sent by: Juan Perez

"Adam Sheldon" To <Ibbiz@longbeach.gov>
<AdamSheldon @ClevelandGolf.com> cc
05/31/2013 08:19 AM Subject Forbidden City

Regarding the public hearing for the issuance of a permit for the restaurant Forbidden City, | would like
to support the decision for the permit. | believe that this will just enhance the atmosphere of the
restaurant. Living in the Apartments across from the restaurant Marina Pacifica Key 11, | have had no
issues with the noise from this establishment. | truly hope that they receive the permit to enhance the
dining experience at one of the best and friendliest restaurants in Long beach. The issue of this permit
would simply bring them up to the same standards as the surrounding restaurants in the same area.

Regards

Adam Sheldon

7314 Marina Pacifica,
Long Beach, CA 90803

Adam Sheldon
Brand Manager

Cleveland Golf / Never Compromise
5601 Skylab Road



Huntington Beach, CA 92647
T - 714-889-5842

F - 714-889-5895
www.clevelandgolf.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(s) to which it is addressed and contains information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under law.
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